Engineering Enterprises, Inc. !

July 13, 2015

Mr. Dave Schumacher
Superintendent of Water Production
City of Aurora

1111 Aurora Avenue

Aurora, IL 60507

Re: Indian Trail Water Tank Site Improvements
City of Aurora
Kane County, lllinois

Dear Mr. Schumacher:

We have tabulated and reviewed the bids received on June 17, 2015, for the Indian Trail Elevated
Tank Site Improvements. Enclosed is a bid tabulation summary for reference.

Two bids were received. The low bidder did not acknowledge Addendum No. 1 which included
revisions to the Bid Schedule. The second bidder's proposal was significantly higher the Engineer's
Opinion of Probable Cost to Construct. Therefore, we recommend the City reject all bids and re-bid
the project at a later date.

If you have any questions, please contact me at our office.

Respectfully submitted,

ENGINE!ER|NG ENTERPRISES, INC. .
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Michele L. Piotrowski, P.E., LEED AP
Project Manager
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pc: Mr. Rick Munson, City of Aurora
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